

From: Jordan Thomas

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 01, 2011

Subject: FCC File No. 0444-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

Sorry about the confusion. I tried to cut a corner on the data entry and used a previous filing as the base for the new Smokin Hole location. Thought I had deleted the Tinker site from the application and Either I didn't click it properly or for some reason the system didn't pick it up. But Tinker can be eliminated from this request, all other information stays the same. As you see I did locate the confirmation number, do you wish for me to modify the application to this effect?